
AGENDA MEETING
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

NOVEMBER 9, 2021 - 2PM
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING A

21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

NOTE: This meeting will be open to the public. Seating may be restricted due to COVID19
capacity guidelines. Attendees will be required to wear a face mask or covering.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
• Please exit the building

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 5, 2021 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1- BOA CASE NO.2021-2573-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District to waive the required 5
foot rear yard setback for a pool.
The property is located: 14089 S. Lakeshore Drive, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Matthew B. Champagne

2- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2574-BOA
Request by applicant in an HC-3 Highway Commercial District to appeal the decision made by
Parish Officials that an existing sign has lost its legal nonconforming status due to the sign being
abandoned for a period of more than 180 days, being altered to make the sign less in compliance
with the requirements, and changing the sign face to differ from the original sign message.
Additional variance requests: increase the maximum allowable square footage of a single
occupancy sign from 32 square feet to 126 square feet, increase the maximum allowable height
from 9 feet to 22 feet, and increase the maximum allowable changeable message sign dimensions
from half of the sign face to the entire sign face.
The property is located: 1001 N. Highway 190, Covington
Owner: T, J & C Real Estate Holdings, LLC
Representative: Coogan & Coogan, Inc - Jerry Coogan



3- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2575-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District to reduce the required
front setback from 25 feet to 6 feet to allow for the construction of a front porch with stairs.
The property is located: 220 Jacqueline Drive, Slidell, Louisiana
Owner & Representative: Charles David

4- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2578-BOA
Request by applicant in an E-4 Estate Zoning District to allow for the construction of an accessory
structure within the front yard.
The property is located: North side of Bricker Road, being Parcel D-1, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Tom L. Sullivan, Jr.

5- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2581-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District to reduce the required
front yard setback from 30 feet to 25 feet to allow for the construction of a single family residence.
The property is located: 14324 5. Lakeshore Drive, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: William Bruce & J. Renee Sofge

6- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2582-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-4A Single Family Residential & A-2 Suburban Zoning Districts to
reduce the required front yard setback from 25 feet to 20 feet and the rear yard setback from 24
feet to 20 feet as follow:
Square 2, Lots 1-10 : Front Setback 20ft.
Square 2, Lots 11-16: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 3, Lots 1-16: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 4, Lots 9-16: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 10, Lots 11-14, 19: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 11, Lots 1-6, 11-18: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 12, Lots 1-16: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
The property is located: River Park Estates Phase 2 Subdivision, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: River Park Estates, LLC

7- BOA Case No. 2021-2588-BOA
Request by an applicant in an A-2 Suburban District to waive the required 25 foot setback for a
pond on the southern rear property line for Parcel A-i and the northern front property line for
Parcel A-2.
The property is located: 515 Brewster Road and 519 Brewster Road, Madisonville, Louisiana
Applicant and Representative: Karin and Ervin Robinson, Jr. and Jennifer and John Martinez, Jr.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARI) OF AI)JUSTMENT MEETING OCTOBER 5, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING “A”
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

‘l’he October 5, 2021 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to order
by the Vice Chairman, Mr. Ballantine.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESFNT: Mrs. Thomas, Mr. Ballantine, Mr. Daly, Mr. Blache, Mr. Spies (voting member).

ABSLN I: Mr. Brookter

S I AFF PRESENT: Mr. Liner, Mrs. Lambert, Mrs. Couvillon

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Moved by Mrs. Thomas and seconded by Mr. I3lache to accept the August 3, 2021 minutes.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

1- BOA CASE NO.2021-2480-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-2 Suburban Zoning District for an after the fact ~ariance to
reduce the required rear yard setback from 19.3 Ièet to 11 .3 feet to allow for the completion
of the construction of a single family residence.
The property is Iocated:3 14 Fountain Street, Mandeville, Louisiana
Applicant: Cassandra Luquet
Representative: Ricky Landry

(Mrs. I ambert read the staff report into the record...)

Ricky Landry: Representative for the owner. Moved stairs to the side to reduce the requested
setback variance in the rear.

Mr. Blache: Variance request was modified from 19 feet to 11 feet in the rear. Originally, there
were some issues from rain run off from the roof as stated in the letter in opposition submitted.

Ricky Landry: It should not have any adverse impact from run off from the roof.

Mr. I)aly: Neighbor to the rear has a structure on the property line. Will gutters be installed on the
sides?

Ricky Landry: ihere are some swales on each side, which is adequate to meet the required
drainage.



Mo~ ed by Mrs. Thomas and seconded by Mr. Spies to approved with stairs moved to the side.

3 Yeas
2 Nays

MOTION FAILED

2- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2504-BOA
Request by applicant in a HC-2 I-lighwa3 Commercial Zoning District for:

• A waiver of the required 5 foot setback.
• A variance to increase the maximum allowable height of the sign from 9 feet to 13.4 feet.
• An increase in the maximum allowable square footage of a monument sign from 32 square

feet to 50 square feet.
The property is located: 2009 Ronald Regan 1-Iwy, Covington, I ouisiana
Owner: 1 homas Mincher
Applicant: American Hunter Ronnie Alpha
Representative: Vincent F. Wynne, Jr.

(Mrs. Lambert read the stall report into the record...)

Vincent F. Wynne. Jr. : Representative br the owner and the applicant for the case. The sign has
been in place br more than 40 years. The business has been rebranded. Sign was removed and
replaced. Owner of the business indicated that impediment to vision and do not want to cut oak
tree. Abutting property is fbi maintained making it diflicult see the sign from the road. Fasernent
was more than likely moved back. Sign is currently in State Right of Way. Would like to keep size
of the sign because of the distance from the road. Proposed Si7e of the sign will make it easier for
customers to bind the location.

Mr. Spies: Was a complaint filed?

Mrs. Lambert: Correct, a complaint was filed. Owner reached out to the Planning Department to
file the variance.

Mr. Blache: Concur with Mr. Wynne. the property is low and it is difficult to see. Size of the sign
add to safety to make it easier to find business.

Vincent F. Wynne. Jr.: l’he business is hard to find. Safety hazard. Reducing the size of the sign
will make it hard to see the sign.

Moved by Mr. Blache and seconded by Mr. Spies to approved the variances as requested.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOL SLY



3- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2509-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District to reduce the required
front setback from 25 feet to 1 8 feet and the required rear setback from 20 feet to 10 feet.
I he property is located: 62230 N. 14th Street, Slide!!. Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Ashley Cannon
(Mrs. Lambert read the staff reporl into the record...)

Ashley Cannon: Property owner. Bought the property from family member. I own the mobile
home. Was not aware of the required setbacks.

Mrs. Thomas: Was there a mobile home on the property in the past?

Ashley Cannon: 1 here was an old mobile home. It was removed and I am replacing it with a new
mobile home.

Mr. Liner: Fhe request is consistent with the area.

Mo~cd by Mr. Blache and seconded by Mrs. Thomas to approved the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

4- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2510-BOA
Request by applicant in a HC-2 I Iighway Commercial Zoning District to reduce the required side
landscape buffer on the north side of the property from 10 feet to 3.6 feet for approximately 181
feet and to replace the required number of Class A & Class B trees.
‘[he property is located: 70487 Highway 21, Covington. Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: PPCW. LLC Ronnie Bonner & Todd Heiden
(Mrs. Lambert read the stalT report into the record...)

Ronnie Bonner: Owner and representative for the request. When property was purchased there ~ as
originally a 50 foot right of way planned to connect to Grecnbriar Blvd. First one present to
developed site. Other businesses on each side of our property choose not to maintain the 50 foot
right of way. We have given up 50 feet of the rear property and we are trying to get it back.

Mrs. Thomas: Will all trees removed be replaced?

Ronnie Bonner: We are committed to replant as required, on the site.

Mrs. Lambert: As stated on the stall report, you will be able to replace the trees anywhere on the
property. within the front, sides or rear plantings. Lots of remaining existing trees to take into
consideration.

Mr. Spies: Who ensures that the trees are replaced?

Mr. Liner: Planning & Development review plans and make sure all trees are replaced.



Moved by Mr. Spies and seconded by Mr. Daly to approved the variance as requested and per staff
comments.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

5- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2512-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-I Suburban Zoning District to:

• Reduce the required 50 foot no cut buffer to 1 0 feet on the east side of the property, for a
distance of approximately 50 feet from LA Tung Road, to allow for the placement of a
driveway.

• Reduce the required 50 foot no cut buffer along the natural drainage crossing the property.
‘l’he property is located: 18001 LA I ung Road, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Roxanne Lepre

Roxanne Lepre & Russell Taylor: Owners and representatives. Hoping

Mr. Blache: Was there a gravel entrance to the site?

Mrs. Lepre: No.

Mr. Blache: 1 he objective of the request is not to have to cross the natural waterway. ihe structure
to he constructed on the property is to be located on the eastern side?

Mr. Faylor: Correct. ~ he objective is to construct a driveway straight to the new home site.

Moved by Mrs. Ehomas and seconded by Mr. 1)aly to approved the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

6- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2515-BOA
Request by applicant in a CBF-l Community Based Facilities Zoning District for a waiver of the
required 8 foot opaque fence on the north and east sides of the property where abutting A-2
Suburban Zoning I)istrict.
I he property is located at 24401 highway 190. Lacombe. Louisiana.
Applicant & Representati’ve: Chad Almquist

(Mrs. Lamhcrt read the staff report into the record...)

Chad Alrnquist: Would like to have the variance approved as requested.

Moved by Mrs. Daly and seconded by Mr. Spies to approved the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY



7- BOA CASE NO. 202 1-252Q-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-2 Suburban Zoning District for a waiver of the required 50 foot no
cut buffer on the east side of the property.
l’he property is located on the north side of Perrilloux Road. Madisonville, Louisiana.
Applicant & Representati~e: William P. llolliday

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff’ report into the record...)

William P. llolliday: Would like to have the variance approved as requested. There is an existing
lire hydrant, sign and light pole and guide wire holding the pole. To the east side, only 70 foot left.
V~ ould like to clear approximately 30 feet for the driveway.

Mrs. Lambert: How many feet will you stay from the east property line? What would be the
remaining width of the no cut buffer.

William P. Holliday: It would he 10 fret.

Mr. l)aly: Just want to clarify that motion will he made based Ofl the request to maintain a 10 foot
no cut huller. Want to confirm with applicant that it is sufficient.

William P. 1 lolliday: It is since we will only clear 30 fret.

Moved by Mr. Spies and seconded by Mr. Blache to approved the variance with a ~0 foot no cut
huller remaining on the east side.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

8- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2533-BOA
Request by applicant in a PI3C-1 Public I3usiness Campus Zoning District for an after the fact
request to replace the required trees to he preserved within the street planting bul’fer area and within
a 1 54 foot portion of the south side buffer planting area, with the required number of Class A &
Class B trees.
The property is located at 6423 1 Highway 434, 1 acombe, Louisiana.
Applicant: Phiski LLC John Malinski
Representative: C M Combs Construction, LLC Christopher Combs

(Mrs. Lamberi read the staff report into the record...)

Kevin Marino: Site Superintendent representing the owner. I. nderstand that the need to replant the
trees removed.

Mr. Ballantine: ‘[‘he building appears to be located inside the setbacks and very close to the adjacent
Social Security Building.

Kevin Marino: Property corners have been marked and the building meets the setback
requirements. Explain the location of the building versus the location of the existing Social

5



Security building.

Mr. Blache: Can you explain how the cutting of the trees happen?

Kevin Marino: It was unintentional. i’hc machine operator cut too many trees.

Mo~ ed by Mr. Daly and seconded by Mrs. Thomas to approved the variance subject to staff
comments.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

9- BOA CASE NO. 2021-2554-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-5 Iwo-Family Residential /oning District for a reduction of’ the
required minimum width f’or a two-way driveway from 24 l~et to 1 6 feet.
Ihe property is located at 72194 Formosa I)rive, Covington, Louisiana.
Applicant & Representative: Steve Blanc

(Mrs. I ambert read the staff report into the record...)

Dell Cardwell: Engineering for the project. Representing Mr. Blanc.

Mr. Liner: Mr. Cardwell is representing Mr. I3lanc, the owner of the existing and proposed duplex.

Dell Cardwcll: Correct. ‘Ihere is an existing duplex Ofl the site and currently applying for a building
permit for to construct another duplex on the same site.

Mr. I3lachc: Is the existing duplex located on the property, a non-conforming building?

Mr. Liner: It is a conforming building. The owner & Mr. Cardwell have been working with the
Planning & the Engineering Departments to come up v~ith an agreeable solution.

Mr. Blache: I read Ofl the staff report some recommendation. It makes it clearer since it would have
been a non-conforming use, would not want to make it even more non-conforming.

Mr. Liner: I he recommendations are the best solutions to the problems.

Mr. Spies: I-low long is the driveway’?

Dell Cardwell: 20 feet.

Moved by Mr. Blache and seconded by Mr. to approved the ‘~ariance subject to the three staff
comments.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY



OLD BUSINESS

NEW BISINESS

Mr. Ballantine: Votes from Ballantine is recorded as Jules Guidry, since sitting in his seat.

Mr. I iner: Announce require training: Sexual I Iarassment, l~thics & Cyher Security.

Mrs. I ambert: Next meeting will he on November 9111, 2021

ADJOI RNMENT: Mr. Ballantine. VlCl~ CHAIRMAN

MOTION CARRIEI) UNANIMOI SLY

MR. IOM 13A1 LANTINL, VICL-CIIAIRMAN
S 1. 1’AMMANY PARIS! I BOAR!) Ol~ ADR S I M1’~N 1 S

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general
representation of the testimony give,?; and therefore, does hot constitute verbatim testimony or
a transcription of the proceedings.



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2021-2573-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 11 09 2021
Date of Report: 11 01 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Matthew B. Champagne
Location of Property: 14089 S. Lakeshore Drive, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Waiver of the required rear yard setback.

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant to waive the required 5 foot rear yard setback for a pool.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Sec. 130-2213 (35) swimming poois e. In-ground
swimming pools (less than 12 inches above grade) can only be located on the property in either
a side or rear yard area. The inside edge, lip or structure of each swimming pool shall be set back
at least five feet from the side property line and five feet from the rear property line. However,
in no instance shall a swimming pool be located within any documented servitude or easement.

The objective of the request is to allow for the installation of a 260 square foot (13 foot wide X 20
foot long) pooi up to the rear property line. Although the property extends 19 feet beyond the rear
property line, before reaching the existing bulkhead (see attached survey), the requested variance
is a personal preference rather than a property hardship.



4’ . 14049 14085 -‘

T6°RIOE - ‘4 14063a’ 14071 14089

LAKESHORE 14115

14064 .‘ 4

I 14131

14122

4 14143

14130
. 1 14149

.

14160

14172



atthe I. h. p. -

ATTORNEY AT LAW
~— ~

221 East Kirkland Street, Covington, Louisiana 70433
Phone: (985) 249-6100 mbc6119@yahoo.com Fax: (985) 249-5900

September 28, 2021

Dept. of Planning and Development
do Subdivision Coordinated
P.O. Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

RE: Variance of setback line

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Enclosed herewith is the “Variance/Appeal Application Form” signed and dated. I have
attached the following applicable information to the application per the printed instructions.

I. Copy of the survey for Lot 35, with the proposed pool drawn by the surveyor of
record.
2. Two (2) page narrative.
3. One (1) original letter of no objection from the owner of Lot 36, Lake Ramsey
Subdivision
4. ExI~ibits ‘‘A’’, ‘‘B’’, ~ ‘‘L~’’,’’ ~ ai~d ‘‘F’’.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

A
B. Cham..: e,Esq.

MBC/jjw

‘-V

End



NARRATIVE

It is my desire to obtain a variance from St. Tammany Parish to have a pooi installed on the rear
property line in my backyard by a professional contractor. The rule requiring that the pool be setback at
least five (5) feet from the rear property line is an arbitrary restriction under the circumstances presented
here. The spirit of the law, rather than the letter of the law, is the more appropriate application due to
the impossibility of a neighbor ever appearing to the rear of my home. Thus, there is no justification for
prohibiting me from building a pool on my property line other than strict compliance with a rule that does
not serve its intended purpose under the circumstances presented here. In other words, where nothing
is accomplished or protected by enforcement of a rule, continued enforcement is subjecting me to the
unnecessary hardship of enforcement for the sake of enforcement rather than for a legitimate cause.

In 1983, Joseph Varisco, Jr. prepared the subdivision plat map for Lake Ramsey Subdivision, Phase
One. The Subdivision consisted of water front lots along the street known as South Lakeshore Drive.
These lots were sold to individuals who, at some time prior to the sale, walked the properties and got a
feel for the lifestyle offered by the development. It has proven unlikely that anyone ever took a
measurement of the actual depth of those properties or verified that legal property descriptions matched
the amount of dirt between the street and water’s edge.

1. Exhibit “A”. Lot 33, a pool, hot tub, and boathouse has been constructed well BEYOND

the rear property line; Lot 34 has permanent fencing, permanent lighting, decking and a bulkhead
BEYOND the rear property line; Lot 36 has the home constructed ON the property line with decking and
bulkhead constructed BEYOND the rear property line; Lot 37 is owned by an HOA member who serves on
the architectural control committee who enjoys a boat house, a bulkhead and permanent fencing BEYOND
her rear property line. All of this, as can be seen by measurements from Google Earth, is made possible
by every house having more than 20 feet behind it.

2. Exhibit “B”. Sidney Campbell was the original owner of Lot 34. He purchased the property
in January of 1983 and built his home thereon. In his mortgage filed of record in instrument 629342 on
8-25-1986, a survey was attached. The survey dated May 25, 1986, prepared by Gilbert, Kelly & Couturie,
Inc., shows that Lot 34 is approximately 20 feet deeper than the plat states. This is evidenced by Mr.
Campbell’s construction of wooden decks and a wooden bulkhead along the water’s edge, approximately
20 feet beyond the rear property line. It also indicates that adjoining lots 35 and 33 enjoyed the same
additional depth.

3. Exhibit “C”. Sidney Campbell purchased Lot 33 on February 5th, 1988. As can be seen in
a comparison of Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “C”, Mr. Campbell eliminated the boat launch in the center of Lot
34, fabricated a concrete launch at the easterly end of Lot 33 beyond the rear property line, and extended
his existing concrete sidewalks from Lot 34 onto Lot 33. Moreover, as evidenced by the survey prepared
on June 2, 2015, by Kelly J. McHugh & Assoc. Inc, Mr. Campbell built a concrete boat launch straddling the



rear property line of Lot 33. Again, it is recognized by a different survey crew that the wooden docks,
bulkhead and the lake are approximately 20 feet beyond the rear property line.

4. Exhibit “D”. Lot 35 was also purchased by Sidney Campbell. He extended the concrete
sidewalks from his home on Lot 34 onto Lot 35 beyond the rear property line the full 20 feet to the water’s
edge. On the easterly boundary line of Lot 35, and approximately 20 feet beyond the rear property line,
he constructed another concrete pad where a gazebo stood until 2015. Additionally, he extended the
wooden dock and bulkhead along the water’s edge to the property line common between Lot 35 and 36.

5. Exhibit “E”. Lot 36 was acquired by Mr. William Oiler on July 24, 2001. On January 7,
2004, the Oilers entered into a building contract with Don McMath. As per survey prepared by BFM
Professional Land Surveyors, bearing number 9116, dated September 9, 2015, Mr. Oiler was allowed to
build his home ON the property line. All of the wooden deck and bulkhead adjacent to Lot 36 is located
in the 20 feet beyond the rear property line. Whatever justification there was to allow a home to be built
on the rear property line applies to a request to build a pool on the rear property line.

6. Exhibit “F”. Close to the entrance of Lake Ramsey Subdivision, on South Lakeshore Drive,
two pools were built to the property’s edge on opposite sides of the street. This is a great example of why
the rule requiring that pools be setback at least five (5) feet from the rear property line is an arbitrary
restriction for lakefront property. Under these circumstances, a rear setback is unnecessary because
there is never going to be a neighbor to the rear of these homes. Exhibit “F”, in conjunction with Exhibit
“E”, further show that St. Tammany Parish has recognized the practical difficulties and unnecessary
hardships presented by strict enforcement of rear setback lines on lakefront lots in Lake Ramsey
Subdivision.

As proposed, the pool measures a distance of 20 feet long. This means that the pool would extend
only to the rear property line, leaving a distance of approximately 19 feet of green space to the existing
bulkhead. Please see the attached drawing of the pool. In the grand scheme of things, this is already a
very small pool in those 10 feet of the 20-foot length is a tanning deck and steps, which actually leaves
you only 10 feet for “bobbing” as opposed to any swimming.

Accordingly, it is my desire to obtain a variance from St. Tammany Parish to have a pool installed
on the rear property line in my backyard by a professional contractor. As has been shown, allowing a pool
to be constructed on the rear property line of lakefront property creates no risk or interruption to anyone
now or in the future. Additionally, St. Tammany Parish has permitted entire homes to be built on the rear
property line next door to where I would like to build a pool. Third, building the pool on the rear property
line of my lot still leaves approximately 20 feet of green space before the water’s edge is reached. Fourth,
nothing is accomplished or protected by requiring that the pool be setback at least five (5) feet from the
rear property line when dealing with lakefront properties. Ultimately, and for the reasons aforesaid, the
5-foot rule is an unnecessary hardship being imposed where I am truly just asking for equal treatment
under the law.



Reference: A Survey Plot of Lake Ramsey, Phase 1, by
Joseph F. Varisco Jr., Dated 4—20—82, (Basis of Bearing)

This Lot is located in Flood Zone A4, per Femo Mop
No. 225205 0125 C, Dated 10—17—89, BFE=41.0’
(Verify prior to construction with Local Governing Body)

(Basis of Bearing)

N8853’54”w -. -

85.00’

South La eshore Drive
SERV1TUDES SHOWN HEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE.
SERVITUDES OF RECORD As ~-IOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR liThE POUCY
WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST AS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
PERFORMED NO ABSTRACT OR TITLE SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
MADE NO ATTEMPT 10 LOCATE ANY BURIED U11U11ES OR ASSOCIATED
PEDESTAlS.
THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD DETAILED
REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A C SURVEY
AND ThE AJ’PUCABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTiCE CITED IN LAC 46:LXI.

(Verify prior to Construction)
Building Setbacks:
Front: 25
Sides: 10
Rear: 20

LEGEND:
= Fnd. 1/2W Rebor

0 = Set 1/2W Rebar

MA7TH B. CHAMPAGNE ~ CHE ~ DAZET
~‘S .-

A 5.~VEY MADE ~EPtY LoCATED Lot 35, Phase 1, Lake j~se ~‘. bdi~~i,
St. Tammany Pc~i,, Lo ‘na a~

ThIS MAP IS IN A~A?~ WITH A PHYSICAL SL~VEY MADE ~4 11€ ~L.NI ~ T~ - ‘~— A L ‘
5X5NATIJ~ ME) STA~~ SEAL Im.err SE IN i~D csq ThIS FLAT IS ~E)T A T~E C~Y. ~-~ ~

I ~ ~R0FESSl0~ ~
51~ N. C~OIUn~IQ Street, Goyb,atcn, LA 1O4~3 .~— ‘~-~—~‘.- ~ 2t:~
(qes) s~-~2-ri ofii~ (qee) ~,qe,-o~ss rax L. ~. ~ ~. ~,.

SCALE 1”= 20’ DATE 10—12—15

EXHIBIT

“Lctke”

Fence._\_

0

LO 3
Concrete

Building Setback Line

Water..!’
Meter



Reference: A Survey Plot of Lake Ramsey. Phase 1, by
Joseph F. Vorisco Jr., Doted 4—20—82, (Basis of Bearing)

This Lot is locoted in Flood Zone A4, per Femo l.Iap
No. 225205 0125 C. Dated 10—17—89, BFE=41.D
(Verify prior to construction with Local Governing Body)

Elevations Refer to NAVD 88 GEOID 128
TBM # 2430 40d set in 22’
Water Oak, TDM is for
reference only and does
not represent on actual
Elevation to build to

,, rL,clke”

5ER’~1PJDES SHONN IIEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE.
SER’41UDES Of RECORD AS SHOVEl ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POUCY
V~LL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REOUES1 AS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
PERFORMED NO ABSTRACT OR TITLE SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
UADE NO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ANY BURIED UI1UTTES OR ASSOCIATED
PEDESTALS.
THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE ISITH THE STANDARD DETAILED
REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A C SURVEY
AND THE APPUCABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE CITED IN IAC 46:U(1.

HAP PREPARED FOR MATTHEW B. CHAMPAGNE bL

SHORN A SLRVEY 14405 OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN Lot 35. Phase 1, Lake Ramsey Subdiv .i~’

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana M ~ ~
THIS NAP IS IN ACCO~Av~E WTTH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MAOE ON TIE GROLR~ LINOER TI-SI RVISI. ~.E,v.* • - IGNE
SIGNATLRE ANO STAI4~€O SEAL MUST BE IN RED OR THIS PLAT IS NOT A T COPY. RTIFI - a

LANDSURVEYINGL C —I
518 N. Cohxnbl~ Street, Covlnciton, LA l0435 1yIt.’t~~~
(185) 812-6211 offIce (q8S) ~A8-Q355 Fox LWTSIAN~PR~ VEYOR

Revised: 8—23—16 (Fill Plan) 9—1—2017 (Form), 7—T2—2O18(Res.), 06—29—2021 (Prop. Pool) LI — ~

SCALE: 1”=’ 20’ DATE 10—12—15 M.T’lBER 17122

Ta~r3/MeItne..Cnc~pcg,,.

Fence

LO? .~‘G

Concrete

--a ~—_~-~L
80.0’

Water
Meter

/ -o
90 0

/0/’ ~•~‘.I

44 -: South
.53,5~

(Based

Lakeshore Drive

0~

(Verify prior to Construction)

Building Setbacks:
Front: 25
Sides: 10
Rear: 20

LEGEND:
O = Fnd. 1/2” Rebo
O = Set T/2 Rebor

000’ )~ = Elevation



3’ WOOD—.
FENCE —

028

1/2’ RON PIPE
(FNO)

A/C
CONC. PAD-

6’ WOOD—.’
FENCE

37 ~.;
CONG.

DRIVEWAY
PROPANE TANK—

GENERATOR -
CONG. PAD

N0’31 ‘08°E
N1’06’06E (REc.)~’.\

N89’28’52”W 180.00’
N88’53’540W KREc.)

LEGEND

fl’- TELCO RISER / PEDESTAL

o UTiLITY METER

UTiLITY PEDESTAL

RESIDENTiAL MAILBOX

o POWER LIGHT PEDESTAL
LAKE RAMSAY

,INfl, SHEET PILE
S88’53’54’E (REC.) I

~ S89’28’52°E 80.00’ ~

LEGAL DESCRIP11ON
THAT CERTAIN PORTION OF GROUND, TOGETHER Y~TH
ALL RIGHTS, WAYS. PRIVILEGES. SERVIITJDE.
APPURTENANCES AND ADVANTAGES THEREUNTO
BELONGING OR IN AN’l’MSE APPERTAINING. SITUATED IN
THE STATE OF LOUISIANA. PARISH OF ST. TAMMANY,
Clii’ OF COVINGTON. DESIGNATED AS LOT 36 OF LAKE
RAMSEY SUBDIVISION PHASE I. WHICH IS BOUNDED ON
THE NORTH. SOUTH AND WEST BY LAKE RAMSEY AND
ON THE EAST BY RIVERLAKE DRIVE. AND IS MORE
FULLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENC1NG AT ThE POINT OF CURVATURE OF THE
NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF S. LAKESHORE
DRIVE (P.O.C.), THENCE. N89’28’52’W ALONG THE
NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY UNE OF S. LAKESHORE
DRIVE FOR A DISTANCE OF 259.88 FEET TO A POINT.
BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING (P.O.B.).

FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE. CONTINUE
N89’28’52’W (N88’53’54’W REC.) ALONG THE
NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF S. LAKESHORE
DRIVE FOR A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A POINT.

THENCE, NO’31’O8’E (N1’06’06’E REC.) FOR A DISTANCE
OF 120.00 FEET TO A POINT.

THENCE. S89’28’52’E (S88’53’54’ REC.) FOR A
DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A POINT.

THENCE. SO’31’OB’W (S1Ti6’06’W REC.) FOR A DISTANCE
OF 120.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PORTION OF GROUND CONTAINS
9,600.00 S.F. OR 0.160 ACRES. MORE OR LESS.

SURVEY REFERENCES
SURVEY OF LAKE RAMSEY SUBDIVISION PHASE I BY JOE
VARISCO AND DATED APRIL 20, 1982

SURVEY OF LOT 36 OF LAKE RAMSEY SUBDIVISION
PHASE I BY BFI.4 CORPORATiON. LLC AND DATED JULY
7. 2001

GRAPHIC SCALE
‘° °°

I

x
Ija

‘VICINITY MAP
NOt 10 SCM..E

].WOODDE~

.22

C
C
0
C’.

0.1

1/2’ IRON PIPE
~.26 (FND)

1.12’

C
0

36 V

9.600 S.F.
0.22 ACRES

~I~oi1

35

GRID NORTI-I
NORTH REFERENCED TO LOUISIANA
STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM.

SOUTH ZONE. NAI2 83.

(0, 1?)
hash— 0, 8.

SCALE: m. 5.ndlod. .d 6.tAoMoo.A,oooa,
30’ IN. oon.y.. IboIl.d I, U,... .01 lath

_________________________ I, U,. d.o.VU.. loaW,.d a. ond lJ,~.

DATE: bflftr.pn5..nlkd~UoN.
SEPTEMBER 9, 2015

It.. dsta too 151. a,ooy

I ha,. n.n.alI.d It.. F.d.A maroon.
Ad.rbrt.t,.tI.. flood Hasad ftoond.ry
Mop. ond I.ond 151. Iropaty .Ji.Ja.,.
SM.dd flood Honond 8~o~

061d ZOIE Ad
OF

1 1

DRAV84 BY: CHECKED BY:
W.R.C. S.LB.

FiLE NO: PROJ. NO:
9118 9116

SHEET

12 CONG. R/o CUI8U

SOUTH LAKESHORE DRIVE
CONCRE

LU
>

-J

LU
>

LOT 36
LAKE RAMSEY PHASE I
ST. TAMMANY PARISH

CO’dINGTON. LOUISIANA
I ..IIly Not 8.1. 1.1 r.p...l... oth,d y*.d .n~y and, by.. a aMa ny *..o, oN
Moo. 0151... I. Mr. roU*a,.,U la Mr. 11515.0 Itondad. P. Popaty IOo.dy 5.00)0..
lno.M I, k.hta. AAnkbItoU.. CaM 1018 411 10, 0081. II 1.~ 00.. 0

BILL OILER

• Land Oww~
534 I4PU.JAI4S BOUlEVARD

I E—n,ol: blmooop~fmoooporoUnn.oo.o
I (004) 486-8800

—I P.o No. (504) 467—0065
OW OF IIENN06

~1ER00N PARISI4. LOIISIANA, 70062



r
~AA~E ~e4M~5~v
S7 TAMMANY PAR/sw

L~j

\J

\I

‘4’)
ft~



15’ 84.88’

4.6’ ~TBAC)C At 20% OF 0€PTH OF LOT

84.88’

BO~*~ARY ~VEY OF:

LOT 33, LAKE RAMSEY, ph. 1
SECTIONS 14 & 15, T—6—S, R—1O—E,
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
PREPARED FOR:

WILLIAM NICHOLAS LANDRY, III
KELO JACOBS MCKAY
WHITNEY BANK
WINTERS TITLE AGENCY, INC.
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE,

________________________ EXHIBIT
~ b

SOATAA.O c..
SCAW 1” = 30’

DRAWN: MOM
REVISED:



Dimensions From the rear of the house to the waters edge.

.n~qqt~

ton C gk ~

I

Lot 33
S Lak&. ior S Lakoshor~ Lot 37 Lot 36 S ~.dke~hhre Dr 3 Lak€ Lot 34

Lake holeo,

Si t. 31)

-

I . II”

Goo ioo~ 11/19/19 newer 211w Canmm: 166w 30314Th i1~3FW 14 m



Google Earth

-:

9r23!2i 3 22 PM

• ~
Google Earth rnager~’ date 11 I

:- L.. -

30 in C~irneia: 237 in 303 ‘t4N 0

EXHIBIT

0
S

https earIh.gooqIe.comIweb/~3O.52912288..9O.1 7012964.14.06380577a.223.20250688d.35v 204.02091499h Ot Or



Bonnie and Mike Darensbourg
14085 S. Lakeshore Dr.
Covington, LA 70435

September 23, 2021

St. Tammany Department of Planning & Development
P.O. Box .628
Covington, LA 70434

Attn: Board of Adjustment
Variance Appeal Request

Ladies and Genlemen,

It is my understanding that Mr. Matthew B. Champagne, owner of 14089 S. Lakeshore
Dr., and my neighbor, is applying for a variance to have a swimming pool built on his property.
The pooi will be approximately 13 feet wide and 20 feet long and will extend from the rear of his
home to the property line. There will be a large green space left between our properties.

This pool will not obstruct my views, nor will it encroach on my enjoyment of my
property in the least. Therefore, any variance he requests should be permitted.

Sincerely,



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: 130A Case No. 2021-2574-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 11 09 2021
I)ate of Report: 11 01 2021

GENERAL iNFORMATION
Applicant: T, J & C Real Estate 1-loldings. LLC
Representative: Coogan & Coogan, Inc - Jerry Coogan
Location of Property: 1001 N. Highway 190, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: 1-IC-3 Highway Commercial loning District
Variance(s) Requested: Increase the maximum allowable square footage of a

monument sign and of a changeable message sign
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant to appeal the decision made by Parish Officials that an existing sign cannot
he altered to become less in compliance with the requirements by increasing the maximum
allowable changeable message sign dimensions from half of the sign face to the entire sign face.

STAFF COMMENTS

I he” limes Picayune” sign located at 1001 N. Highway 190, Covington has been in existence for
at least 1 7 years and is the subject of a request to replace the sign face to include a 126 sq. ft.
changeable message sign.

Although the subject sign does not conform to the height and dimension allowances for the current
~ nified [)evelopment Code, per Sec. 130-2024. the sign is considered legal nonconforming and is
permissible in its current state. As per the Civil Division of I)istrict Attorney~s counsel, the legal
nonconforming sign cannot be considered abandoned and therefore no longer requires a variance
to maintain the existing height or square lootage as previously advertised.

Per Sec. 130-2024(b)(1), a legal nonconforming sign shall immediately lose its legally
nonconforming status if the sign is altered in any way which tends to make the sign less in
compliance with the I. nilied Development Code sign requirements. Per Sec. 130-2011(6).
changeable message components must occupy less than one-half the total area of the sign face.
I he applicant is requesting to completely replace the existing 126 sq. ft. sign face with a 126 sq.
ft. changeable message sign to remain on the existing 22 ft. pole. Parish Officials have determined
that per Sec. I 30-2024(b)(1), this request will cause the sign to lose its legal nonconforming status
and is not permitted.

A Ia~orable vote for the requested variance will allow a 126 sq. ft. changeable message sign on
the existing 22 ft. pole. An unfa’~orahle vote will require the sign to abide by the current sign code
which allows a maximum of haliof the sign face to consist of a changeable message component.



1

~ (~! ~ ~
I ~- q—

• ~ ~ —

P —

• •1GREENGATE

- I

•

— — ~—

1202

1170 1170

1120
.

17TH

1110

1102 1102 1102 1102 1102
... . . . .

1102 1102

18TH

19TH

19290

‘912 ‘~

.
-‘I
I

EMEI~’~

•

.

1111
.

1111
.

1111
.
•1111

• •1

.1

-. N190

II~
~

I
F

¶~7-R11E

955

•1J

N
LAKE

953
.

VILLAGE

104 104

104
104
.

N190



~.ft ~‘:t~4~t1cX;• ;:.~~ ~ - :~;~4~;: :t...

-

C006AN & COOGAN.
I N..

~ ‘~‘Qbng~ p~h”~

4

.4

--

Coogan & Coogan, Inc.
1590 West Causeway Approach, Suite 1
Mandeville, LA 70471

Jerry Coogan
(985) 626-9570
cooganandcooganl@bellsouth.net

PRODUCTSP CI Ic 0 S
144 x 352 16mm RGB (Color) Video Display
Cabinet Dimensions: 1 B’O”L x 7’O”H

4’?.
-, 44L4~ 5 - Is —

:r r~

.. 1

• .! EOOIITOIJflLIFS

j ~~!:_ I N0~~ ‘cvda ~~‘t~k
1, . • HVU DAI

New 2017 Hyundo

Sonata
c_Z~ZZi’1!J ~

- $6,750 in savings
Yes, you read that right!

‘~‘~: .~ HUflQRI SIa .. ~4p~ .r7-~~’- 4~

~ :~ .

/

/
V ~

4 2j~i’~ ,. . -,

~ ~ .~

•1~ ~ ..JS:,.~. -

— I

.1

______ ~~ t - . ._____ 4: ‘t•~~ •1~

1..

Is,;

•“c1~i.

•1 ~,Y.:4w

as;

S ~r4

.* %‘.

e

• •I .5

-r
;. if.

/
/1 .1’

t .1~

- • 1tt~

a

~ N:

•t.

i..t~ :t~

.4 . -~~1 ~4 •••~

(5~ ~l~

-

) -~ -~

S ~“ $C-.4.~ ~. ••

L •- I
4 .% —S...

I — •~•~• •~‘ ~
I — — —

-. :- .

.5 __) ~
A ~ •-

I ~ -t

--

•1 — ______

~ ~
.~• ‘:._._&•~k~• —

j~Itt Iran,4 s,.4

~--Y’H :~..:‘r

© CopyrIght 2017



Jer Coo an

-
‘~≥ ~ -:

—

a—y- • $
I - — —‘ _. - S

- - ;~S~t~ •~ -~

—r ç~.

- -:$~~,-

di,

—‘4 3
— :~~— —~ ~r

—ç -

—

-o - :- - -. -~ -~:
-: : -~.

-0- •I_ -.

I * c

lab a - a
I’, -5-- _5’ - -II I - 5 - - .-- -

/

—Sc- - -

4

‘5

--

---.4’



a ~ /~ /97 -4EX/~JsV/€~ t~
~≤‘r 74 M ‘vyPeis,-v, €~A.

I

/5’~ -~;74.~d’~

V. :~E~ ~
• R_~~ f)4’ •~•

i;~ ~o~s~o~1 ~

c2c/ob~r29m~
S~.irv~y c~r,’h’~ed corre~’ i~7~,a’~ a” i’he ~‘~.‘est of

O~Ai~ 7t~’/e o.1~4-/6c~94 -,k~’44) ~ 7m,e~S Picay~i~ PLE’b/,~hmy ~

Gi/b~r/, A~//y ç eo~ii’~~-r/e~ inc., S~.lrveyin9 ~

2/2/ N. Ca~eway 8/vd, /v?efair/~, €~A 7O~o/ ~‘

0,- 544 a ~.

~9T~
(~9DA~o)

- we.~~ (.94.f-s’ Tii’4)

1~’$ ‘c’w,< /1-b. /~c,
cOq

07



7—

7
—7

flies

t

~-‘~:t_ 2e_
J~ w

‘aS

-C-

—. —j. -

~;* ~::~r9~;~
~az-~ :~ & - -f — —

- -‘:

~

p



j



- r -

JSE ~A1F~f HO ~

— _~,___



3.’ ~

I

a.

• S

• •‘ :•~‘-~~ •~.

- ._>

— ~•S



.•~-

bo

a-

V

~3

- :~-~.‘

—
- -

2%

~$r• c~~-.cr1~t
~ “.

•~j~~

‘p

‘S

/



© LIVE

PG

0 I

p-f
a

S



4
- ~

S

• 7J8 ~LOCX~
-

—
~:

~~4it~ CE
•~ ~

~ ac WI
•~

~k.

—~ 4!UIi

•1 ,
1’ ~

893-9191

PL~ST GF - -

AMEP
:.L. I CIIII~I

/-‘.

I-,.
!-i-.-.

;~4 ENER
èJ.) aseo..sa i Lt-I~•

Oü~N T4AILS

~ ~3~i787• 4- •
-ç

~fi dward S

;~
— - - - -: PAY ÀY DV~

- —-—-‘ —•-••.--

-~ --:.



-.

—-T_

~k: ~
,~.

“.4..r ~,

$—. .

I 2



~1j• ~

~; ~ L: ,:
- . — - .

— 4.. ~ - 6_ —. ;fl~

—— . _, - -.

-: . •:,-_

1. •~-

~
->

_.~ ~:
~t~••

I ‘-“~‘~r
‘.2 ~

- •_~;~ rç~%4’~ ~ -~ 2

Sr--- -

VOSUIRnO ,‘•~~-
• --

1.-••_ ~_-t

-‘I;

I. • - .

E FUag



ft?-’ :a;,~ -.
a -

~

-S a

-7

1~

- :~
• •~‘ -:~-~- ~ a

— ~ ~ I-S.
- - -.-. -;

- - - -

-‘ — ‘~--~.-“

--

- C

A-~.

1~

-A

a

1’



.~

- -
te--.’:.~~ t.
~

S

~..
4:

A- 4. a.
C

C



~0

-- . - . -

•1
-

-
a

k ‘~

/2

r

~ --

~-4SM ?C4:

- - ---:a~’y

—---~~t~ ;t.:- -~•-

:-: :~ ~“~-: ~~t~~*E9t ½

L act rec,
— :-~-- -n--—

- ~-‘~ rf~~— 1~5r

I~I4 .

•-H
•‘ 3’~-,ç‘r--~

.:

§/~
:- ~S-

: :!
: •-~~

;~‘~~---~-.- • .t- .t-. .y

~: : 6~:

•1

~

- —,- -

.4”

--3’

- ‘- - - - -- ~;- __--_--y-
- .—-- - -~:~ ~ ., -.

/ - - 1 ‘~- - -~ -~—

I

- . _~-__-i’ --

1



~EX’ —~)? ~ ::e •‘•3~’,,.:~-

$

• -

~ • -?
- ~

Ir ~ &
- —- :---4~i •-4-~’Z~ -

-
— k~j-~

~ • t. — .1; •~ -~ -
- ‘- t-.: .t~•

V — —

(a.

iW

98S~S7S-lu



S’...

• ~• •

S. •

- ‘S. ~

‘“I

.0

-S.
%. 41

~•0

S..;..;Sç04~~ •5-ci: ~

~
F- ~ t’~•-~-~~’

~~tr ••~ t

1.

.~••f -ç ~

a’

• ‘U

•~“ -~T ~
hç~ —~‘~: ‘

44; ~~.t”’

I..

• t 4 •

S

ad. ~



-

-

.r

:~

• ~ —.~

.ua.~

S I 4

!~ s*~c ‘I..

- ~t ;‘~

•%tbl•.

—

c4 i~~%~)%.
• Ill—It
I.. I

If •“lt ~•t.

II’ ..~

Ill

I •• -

• .

a. 111%

.4,
SI I~.

i-a

, I

I.

~ 9
..4.~)

b

-. t.a

tea

a
it. ~ •‘~ a.

—. a.. •~~•I

at I — a % •~‘•

I ••

ad

fl

1%
• a

4 S •tt~I

5% ItIIt
• I .I.aE&ira %~

• 1; . a.

c-.1 “
.4I • •~

I. - S

a r

~ :;~.. ~
•. .:.•. :t._ ~ : :~.

I. • • •~ •.. q • S:~ :t:~: ~
:a

_••

a a • •~ • •
• . • tta V b • •‘

•.~. .—:-‘. ~ •~
a. 51 • __. •a~~

I — —. a •

• • I ~ ••~•I’••’• ~
: a%. ~_ ••S

• .~: ‘-‘I.—.’

a
.51411~q

I.



Jer Coo an

~

.‘~ I.;—

t
_;.~._ .~-a

-

- V

‘l•

- —



:1..

0
0

C-)

I



° LIVE

,1

3.. .—-- . .. - -- —



C- ~ —‘

4



I
~

h I

I.

I~ !~,



:-~~; :4~a~



-

*4

0

A;



f•~ NC!
- C. ~ EL~C~i(



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2021-2575-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 11 09 2021
Date of Report: 11 01 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Charles David
Location of Property: 220 Jacqueline Drive, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the front yard setback.

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant to reduce the required front yard setback from 25 feet to 6 feet.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Sec. Sec. 130-2191. - Lot of record. (a) 1. A setback of 25
feet shall be provided from the front property line.

The objective of the request is to allow to allow for the construction of a 48 square foot (6 foot X
8 foot) front porch with stairs. As shown on the attached site plan, the existing residence is
currently located 12 feet from the front property line. The proposed stair would impede 6 feet into
the front setbacks, leaving a distance of 6 feet from the property line. There is no compelling reason
to be in favor of the request considering that there is an existing stair case on the side allowing
access to the residence. The requested variance is a personal preference rather than a property
hardship.



232 EVELLA

225 3 215
•

231
•

~235
•

- 218•

232 JACQUELINE
•

223
•

137
•

210
•

148

238

234

-~ 229~.T

• : •~

~ • e
• • 221

•

229 220
• •



N8945’43~E

JACQUELINE DRIVE
(60’ R/W)

LEGEND
o 1/2” Iron Rod Set

1/2” Iron Rod Found
~ Cross

ADDRESS: 220 ,JAQUEUNE DRl~

CERTIFIED
TO: CHERYL DAVID

-. Phone: 985—649—0075 Fax: 985—649—0154

—~I11i’Th~,I DECLARATION IS MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THESURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS
OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS

ORIGINAL SEAL OF SURVEYOR.

BUILDING SEThACKS
(° Verify PrIor to Cvnstnictlon)
Front Setback
Side Setback
Rear Setback

75.00’
LOT
123

N00~ 4’l 7W
75.00’

LOT
122

r P.C.
53.15

1’

S0014’17”E
75.00’

LOT
124—126

225.00’

2,4’ ~Fnd. 1”
Iron Pipe

S89”45’43”W

LOT
127

28.4

GRAPHIC SCALE
40 0 20

— —

(IN FE~r)
1 INCR 40 FEE~”r

40

DRAWiNG NO.

20210580
DATE:

08/27/2021

I CERTIFY THATTIIIS FLAT DOES REPRESENTAN PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE Will-I THE ENCUMBRANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT F.I.R.M. No. 225205 0530 C
ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND THATTO THE LOUISIANA STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD FIRM. Date 04/02/1991

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS BOUNDARY SURVEYS FORA CLASS C SURVEY. AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WILL BE ZN: A 10 B.F.E. 12’
EXIST EITHER WAY ACROSS ANY OF THE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST. AS SURVEYOR HAS • Verify prior to construction with

PROPERTY LINES. EXCEPTAS SHOWN NOTED OTHERWISE, NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR ABSTRACT. Local Governing Body.

J.V. Burkes & Associates, Inc. DRA~~Y: CHE~K~D~BY:

SURVEYING ~ ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL
~ 1805 Shortcut Highwa

~—.‘ ~_—~ Slidell, LoUisiana 7045
J_~’~ ,,— / E—mail: Jvbassoc@jvburkes.com

SCALE:

1” = 40’

SUR Y MAP OF 0. 29 AC., a.k.a.
LOT 123, ORTH SHORE :EACH. ADD. 1
PH. 2 I SECTJO 31, T—9—S, R—1
GREE SBURG ND DISTRICT,
ST. TM ‘NY PRISH, LOUISIA A 4785

0

‘Iii ~
SEAN M. BURKES
LA REG. No. 4785

PATHFILE: 0: \i SURVE’r1NG\2021 \BOUNOARY SURVEY\T09—R1 4\SEC. 31 \2021 0580, SEC 31—9—14, CHER~\2O2l 0580.dwg



‘p

N89~45s43~E

I
p )

4
c—i

75.00’
LOT
123 1’

45.7
I
I0

RESDENCE N
(RAISED OVER CONCRE1E)

NOOY 4’l 7~W
75.00’

LOT
122 Set 1/2w!

iron Rod
@ 39.0’

Fnd. 1w
p c Iron Pipe

53.15’

1i~ Z,~
JACQ ELI E DRIVE

(60’ R/W)

V

Ia/i /.~

S89°45’43~W

S00°14’17”E
75.00’

~jST7V1
I

LOT
124— 126

,rSet 1/2w
/ Iron Rod
‘ 180’

,Set 1/2k
J Iron Rod

F 225.00’

/

~- p.

)



I

\r~v~\
-~cEN



— __

__ - -

--—.1 —

_1-• ~\___ -- -(~~--H ~
~

__ \~ __

- ___i____ z~zzzz___.~
___-

It



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2021-2578-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 11 09 2021
Date of Report: 11 01 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Tom L. Sullivan, Jr.
Location of Property: North side of Bricker Road, being Parcel D- 1, Covington,

Louisiana
Zoning of Property: E-4 Estate Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Accessory structure within the front yard

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant to allow for the construction of an accessory structure within the required
front yard.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Sec.130-2127 (e) No accessory building may be located
in a required front yard.

The objective of the request is to allow for the construction of an accessory structure guest house
within the front yard. While the property is 8.102 acres, allowing sufficient space for the
construction of a main residence and accessory building, it is bisected by a number of ravines
leaving minimal flat building area. As shown on the attached site plan, the proposed location will
allow the accessory structure to be located outside of Flood Zone A and also to minimize the
amount of dirt necessary to be brought on the property.



I

/
/

I



September 20, 2021

Board of Adjustments

St. Tammany Parish Dept of Planning and Development

21454 Koop Dnve Suite 18

Mandeville. L~. 70471

Re: Variance Request —Tom and Ten Sullivan — Bricker Road Parcel D-1 — Covington, La. 70433

We have purchased an 8.0 acre tract on Bricker Road - - My wife and I are both retired and we moved
here to help take care of our grandchildren — Our oldest grandchild requires assistance and we are
attempting to build him a guest house on the property—While we would have liked to build his home to
the rear of ours, the lot that we purchased although large in size, is dissected by a number of ravines
and gives us minimal flat building areas — We are also trying to avoid any flood zones and not bring in
any unnecessary fill — Based upon this, we are trying to construct our grandson’s home on the front of
our lot and the parish is requiring a variance to do so—We have included a recent plot plan of the
property that shows the location of both proposed homes — We have also included a photo of a home
that our plans were drawn on, along with letters of no objection from all of our adjoining homeowner
neighbors — We ~re hopeful that you will grant our variance request and we look forward to building in
St. Tammany Parish soon

Sincerely

Tom and Ten Sullivan

Thomas 1. Sullivan, Jr.

La ~
Sarah 6. (Ten) Sullivan



NOTE:
APPROXII.IATE LOCAIION OF
lENA FLOOD ZONE 1R,’NRTIO1~ —
LINE

P.O.B. IS REPORTED TO BE NOO’15’W
2940.30 ANO N8045’E 2415.36 FORM
THE FIRST MILE POST SOUTH ON THE
RANGE LINE BETWEEN TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH.
RANGE 10 EAST ANO TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH.
RANGE 11 EAST ST. TAMMANY PARISH.
LOUISIANA

NOTE~
APPROXIMATE LOCAT1ON OF
FEMA FLOOD ZONE TRANSITiON
LINE

~1

1/2 IRON
R~ FND
(REFERENCEI

,. ._ .... .~ DISTANCE
53.59,

~ S79’07’49”E 98.39’

‘~ N8643’59”E 69.05’

S85’22’55”E 14.46’

Note, mM ~ to oe.1J~ thoR I ho.-. cons,jtod the Federot
toseonce~ flood ~ M~t
ced foce.d the peoperty deserthed IS located
loeeeddBodhozerde.-eo.ltMI000t.derfloodZooe All AS

FWAd Plo.d 22520502100 py 10—17—1989

NOTE:
OWNER OR BUILDER RESPONSIBLE
FOR OBTAINING SETBACKS BEFORE
CONSTRUCT1ON BEGINS.

DENOTES 1/2’ IRON ROD FND
UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED

RESUB. By ,ld.. S. Comings & 00500.
Mop R~e No.I 59820
Dole flIed: 1-11-2021

Dote: SEPTEMBER 28. 2021
Seroey No. 21567

Soot.: ‘=150±
Drown By, J.E.D.

Site Plan of

PARCEL D—1 SITUATED IN
SEC. 46, T—7—S, R—1 1 —E

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
FOR

TOM SULLIVAN
SI

IX

~~1

~•0

o 150 300 450

— — —
— — — —

ADVANCE

98 A1TDFT UPS 9891 WEE BE RPI(hPLI. 8. 98098 & OSSUC., BC 10 hcJW’Y 1111.6. I
WAY, ~T~1D4S. I NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY

15994 SHaDE fl~988D BE Of O.E4t. __________________________________ _______________

Randall W. Brown, P.LS.
Professional Land Surveyor
LA Registration No. 04.586

RandaU. W. Brown
& Associates, Inc.

Professional Land Surveyors
228 W. Causeway Approach, Mandevilte, LA 78448

(985) 624-5368 FAX (985) 624-5309
info@brownsurveys.com



iT t 1~I ~ __________

: ~ ~~

SULLIVAN RESIDENCE DI5TIflcTRJE
ADDITION D E S I G N S L L C

ST. TAMMANY PARISH CuSTOM OMCS.,E,IOCLt,00’



A’

~t~:~’wiifJII I:

I FRONT ELEVATIONSCALE LLA• LA I RIGHT ELEVATIONSCAL.E VA - LV

REAR ELEVATION
I SCAEEILC.l-V

I LEFT ELEVATION
I SCAlE 1L4 IV



Charles and Anne Foy
16343 Bricker Road

Covington, LA 70433

September 29, 2021

Board of Adjustments
St. Tammany Parish Dept of Planning & Development
21454 Koop Drive, Suite lB
Mandeville, LA 70471

RE: Variance Request
Tom and Ten Sullivan
Bricker Road, parcel D-1
Covington, LA 70433

Dear Sir or Madam;

Our neighbor is applying for a variance on the above referenced property. We have reviewed the plans
and understand that they need a variance related to the placement of the buildings due to the natural
terrain of the land. We have no objection to their variance request and feel that it would not have an
adverse effect on our property.

Sincerely,

Dr. Charles B. Foy, Jr.

Anne B. Foy



September 30, 2021

Board ofAdjustments
St Tammany Parish Dept of Planning and Development

21454 Koop Drive Suite lB

Mandeville, LA 70471

Re: Variance Request
Tom and Teri Sullivan
Bricker Road Parcel D-1
~ovington LA 70433

Our neighbor is applyIng for a variance on the subject property. We have reviewed the plans to
construct two homes at separate locations on the property and have no objection to the variance

Neil and Sharon Cary
16355 Bricker Road
Covington LA 70433



September29, 2021

Board of Adjustments

St. Tammany Parish Dept of Planning and Development

21454 Koop Drive, Suite lB

Mandeville, La 70433

Re: Variance Request

Tom and Ten Sullivan

Bricker Road, Parcel D-1

Covington, La. 70433

To Whom It May Concern:

We have reviewed the plans and maps for the Tom and Ten Sullivan property on Bricker Road and have
no objection to their variance request and do not see any adverse effect it would have on our property

Sincerely,

Fred Rogers



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number:
Initial Hearing Date:
Date of Report:

BOA Case No. 2021-2581-BOA
11092021
11 01 2021

Request by applicant to reduce the required front yard setback from 30 feet to 25 feet

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District Sec. 130-
509 (b) (2) Front yard. Front building lines shall conform to the average building lines
established in a developed block; in all cases, this front building line shall be set back a minimum
of 30 feet from the front property line.

The objective of the request is to allow for the construction of a 5594 square foot (93.6 foot wide
X 59.6 foot deep) single family residence. While the property is only 100 foot deep and slightly
curved along the front/South Lakeshore Drive, meeting the required front setback will not prohibit
the construction of a single family residence. The requested variance is a personal preference rather

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: William Bruce & J. Renee Sofge
Location of Property: 14324 5. Lakeshore Drive, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the required the front yard setback.

OVERVIEW

than a property hardship.



14405

14395

14377
. 14394

o~.
14363

‘1 -
~44~

.

14419
14349

.

14350

14329 14403 14404
.

• I/
1~o~ •

I—p

/
14312 / 14386

. .
LU‘14291

.

14373~N. 14300 -

14271 .
14294

14367 14368
14288

.
14280

14359
14356

..

14350

14341 14341 14342
.

14326
.



Narrative — Specific circumstances for appeal

The lot is only 100 ft deep.
25 ft front setback and 20 ft rear setback only leaves 55 ft for
building.

• The lot lines are curved further reducing the available buildable
space.
But because the lot line is curved, the neighbor sightlines to the
lake are minimally impacted. See photos provided.
And since this is only an open porch in the setback, sight lines are
even less impacted.

• Our floorplan is based on the 2020 HGTV Dream Home and we
really want to build this here.

• (We’ve already reduced the front porch depth and moved the garage to
try to make it fit)
https ://www. hgtv.com/sweepstakes/hgtv-d rea m-home/2020/tour
h :tv-dream-home-2020- • ictures



Narrative — Specific circumstances for appeal

e did not know that the front setback is changed
due to combining the two lots.
Building and foundation plans are complete
assuming the 25 ft setback as per the survey.
Building application has been submitted.



LAKE

FORMER
5’ SERVITUDE

L’J
z

LOT 86A

b
0
0
0

1/2’ IRON
ROD FND
(REFERENCE)
0.2’ ~

L=85

2 LIVE
OAK

•1

CB=S36 21’ 33”W CL= 169.79’
L=170.OO’ R=983.2 CONC DECK

EDGE OF WATER

L=.85’

27 LIVE
OAK ~Q

z
U’
O~Ij
(,lj
U’

24 LIVE
o OAK

27 LIVE
OAK Q

m

;~

ID

<I

NEW
SERVITUDE

FORMER

LOT
87

LOT
88

24’ LIVE
OAK

0
0
0
q

527 63’

FORMER

LOT
86

V)

-J

C.)

z
0
-J
D

21’ LIVE
CAK Q0 I

~ 18” LIVE
~— ~ OAK

~ ELEC. ~SE~ I 5~~Oh
— —— —- L=76 ~ ~T E. RISER ~ PIPE F~D

4 ALUMINUM
FENCE

LOT
85

5’ J11LITY
SER~1]1JDE

0
II•l Z

11
WATER
METER

L 7635’

1/2” IRON L=152. O~ =883.20’
PIPE FND C8=N36 21’ 32 E CL=152.51~

SOUTH LAKESHORE DRIVE

ELEC.
— RISERS

D— CABLE RISER
FIRE HYDRANT
SE~S~R CLEANOUT

NOTE:



L = 1700’ 4’ DECK

Bulkhead

15” A2000 PVC Pipe
dumpster

L= 152.70
culvert — —

d~veway
South Lakeshore Drive stabilization pad



::~. ~.-‘ ~ . -‘..,.~ Ii~ ; ~ •:.~Z’’L, ~
A, ..r -~ ~ ~:l -

• ...~‘ • . ~ ~ ~••“‘~‘• 4”~ ••~‘ •‘ .“ ~ t~

\. Breaux Readence r ~‘

— ‘-S ~
3~q~ ~

• ~

_~ ‘.~ ..,i~.. —, —j-.2~”t• ~ I’ I- -.-‘., .-.-- __~..;—___

-. -; ,• Urban Residence - . -
Lot85

en~oachmenI
pending variance

•1~.

1[•4 ~~ Flag marking max extent of rear porch

S

‘I——

I, -~ dumpster

—-

D
port -let

South Lakeshore Drive

L 152.70’ —
culvert —

driveway
stabilization pad



r ‘4¼

~ —~ ~ It-

- a... ,, -~:z.~ ~

,- ?(:—~ —

- -~ :~. ~ •~-~-
- - •‘c~’— - -.~~-- ‘--~ ,4. -. -- ~ -.

,~— ,- —I.- — .:¼ ~ ~- ~ ~

--

‘1.-

;~J. -.---:

-.

—-~--~--:-~

- - . -- ..~,-.: •.-~

¼

~‘ 4 ~ II ~. -‘

“~r ~ •~ $~4~4

-~ r - :. ~ ~- ~ L 8

F:
- --~-

•:~‘~~- •~

dumPsterLj

culvert —

-——------
dnveway

South Lakeshore Drive stabilization pad



form 20-I
St I •tmnlanv Pan cli I3nard of \dju I mciii

NOTICE OF DISPOSITION

4pplteant & Rcpre~cni t’. William 13 & .1 Renee Sofge

Rb Board of 4djusimcnt (‘ace No 2021-2367-BOA- 4 Variance RequestR U r Pr~ per~ located: South
sid ofSoutli Lakeshore E)rise, (‘osinglon. Louisiana

To \\lic iii Ii NI ~ Concern.

\pplic it oil ssas duly heard h~ the Si. 1 at~~matn P t isis Board of 4diusnnent at their June 1. 2021
mcci in m the Pinch (‘ounci I Chambers. at the St Tammaiw Parish Ii tghn a 59. Koop Uris c
Administrative Conlplt’N Building located at 21490 Koop Drive. Niandes tile. I outsiana. — )47l

REOUESi:
Request liv applicant in ii, 4 .1 Sin~lc F ii ‘~ Residential Loning District to reduce the tequired rear ‘ard
set back from 20 feet t I cci 1 ill a for 1 h~ coast rod on ol a single I i residence a nit at at ched I’ ‘k
porch

MOTION:
Motion hi Mr Ballantine anti seconded h~ Mrs lhnmac to approscd as requested.

‘otine Membershin: \ ole.
Mt Dais Yb ‘4~

Mr I3alianttnc ~ (Motion tppro; ed I nanintousls)
Mrs Thomas ‘51- \
Mt Brookiet * *w~’w ‘~ 1-A

‘51 \vir (juliji

I lu s act i on taken b t lie Board of :\ dj tist ill eat rcprescti t S tile hna a minisi t at is c c ~ si ii L m it

said case ‘5n s I salter anpeal hi iii c pet ti Onc’I or ag orieved part~ Unit ti 0 te dcc Ni on ill adc mu s’ nc
ptocttt ed hi indis idual action ditoog!. the iudicial court —ictli : prc’cnhrd by las’. and 40

LtLtti.ij:1:ed 1’~ State I :tal’liitu 4L’ SIX €1 the 19~4 ~c%s n I ‘he I ott ~ eui’l~tutc

~ / czz1 -

MR. JUtES G1JIDRY. C~4IR4AN
~T lA~eIMANY PARISh BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

BOA Case No. 2021-2582-BOA
11092021
11 012021

GENERAL INFORMATION
River Park Estates, LLC
River Park Estates Subdivision Phase 2, Covington,

_STAFF COMMENTS
The objective of the request is to allow for the construction of larger single family residence on
each lot being 7200 square feet ( 60 feet X 120 feet). River Park Estates is a subdivision of
record which was established/approved in the 1950’s. Considering that for the most part, the lots
do not meet the minimum square footage required under the A-2 Suburban Zoning, the lots of
record setback requirements apply to the lots in question:
Front yard setback: 25 feet.
Rear yard setback: Twenty percent of lot depth or 25 feet, whichever is the lesser.

There is no compelling reason to be in favor of the request considering that meeting the required
front & rear setback requirements will not prohibit the construction of a single family residence
on each lot. The requested variance is a personal preference rather than a property hardship.

Case File Number:
Initial Hearing Date:
Date of Report:

Applicant & Representative:
Location of Property:

Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4A Single Family Residential & A-2 Suburban Zoning

Districts
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the required the front & rear yard setbacks.

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant to reduce the required front yard setback from 25 feet to 20 feet and the rear
yard setback from 24 feet to 20 feet as follow:
Square 2, Lots 1-10 : Front Setback 20ft.
Square 2, Lots 11-16: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 3, Lots 1-16: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 4, Lots 9-16: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 10, Lots 11-14, 19: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 11, Lots 1-6, 11-18: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.
Square 12, Lots 1-16: Front Setback 20 ft., Rear Setback 20 ft.



4.

a

RIVER PARK

CATHERINE

w
C-)
>-
0
-,

C)
5
-J m
>-
C)). z

MPPLANCHE

,-., -r

D
0
>
Iii

CRESTVIEW HILLS



River Park Estates, LLC

841 N. Collins Boulevard

Covington, LA 70433

October 4, 2021

St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustments
21490 Koop Drive
Mandeville, LA 70471

Re: Setback Variance, River Park Estates Phase 2

To whom it concerns:

This letter serves as a request for a ‘variance to the front and rear building setbacks required by the
Unified De~ elopmenl Code (the “UDC”) for River Park Estates. Phase 2 (the “Project”). In
particular. we request the following:

o Square 2, Lots 1-10: Front Setback 20 feet, Rear Setback 25 feet
Square 2. Lots 11-16: Front Setback 20 feet. Rear Setback 20 feet

o Square 3, Lots 1-16: Front Setback 20 feet. Rear Setback 20 feet
o Square 4, Lots 9-16: Front Setback 20 feet, Rear Setback 20 feet
o Square 10, Lots 11-14. 19: Front Setback 20 feet. Rear Setback 20 feet
o Square 11. Lots 1-6, 11-18: Front Setback 20 feet. Rear Setback 20 feet
o Square 12. Lots 1-16: Front Setback 20 feet, Rear Setback 20 feet

As you may know, the Project is a “subdivision of record” which v~as established in the l950’s
well before the UDC was adopted. Presently. the vast majority of the Project (all except for seven
(7) lots located in the north~~ est corner of the Project) is zoned A-2 Residential. This zone requires
a density of no greater than tv~o (2) units per acre. However, lots within the project. are genera1l~
60’ x 120’. Therefore, the current zoning of the Project. and thus the required setbacks under the
LDC. are inconsistent with the actual lots that were created within the Project back in the 1950’s.
This inconsistency is creating the hardship that gives rise to our request.

As currently zoned, the front setback for the lots within the Project is fifty (50’) feet and the rear
setback is twenty-five (25~) feet. Given the size of the lots in the Project. these setbacks are
excessive, unnecessary and unreasonably limit the size of house that can be constructed within the
Project. Therefore. we are respectfully requesting that the front and rear setback within the Project
be tv~ent) (20’) feet with the exception of lots 1-10 in Square 2. These lots require a drainage
servitude along the rear and in order to accommodate the servitude we are proposing the rear
setback be twenty-five (25’) feet.



If our request is granted, v~e will able to construct larger homes on the lots within the Project while
still having ample space between the homes and the front and rear property lines. Furthermore,
given the unique situation ~~here we ha~e a “subdivision of record” that does not correspond to the
zoning of the property. granting our ~ariance will not establish a precedent with regards to other
cases where a setback variance is requested. Finally, if our request is granted, the variance will
have no negative impact on any surrounding residents or properties as it will allow the builder to
build larger. more valuable homes.

Thank you for your consideration and if there should be any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Regards,

Cone H rberger

Owner De~ eloper



;q’r ~~s~h
•ø”~ m~$

~‘~2t

£~—

m
2’J

h ~ ~h ~; ~;
~ U A;2

~ :~ ~ 2: ~ ~
~2 2

~ 2; PP r~
4

:: 4~”4E ~ ..841!a
‘~f £~ 2

2 ~

~ 2 r ~~ I 2 ~ S
2* 2 2 - 2 ~

2~

-V4
w2;2 >!

~2;çH -i ‘2

422 2~ ~
1! ~

~ rn
.3 Cl,

;~ !

I~ I ~

C-,

~4

t~

L

-: -

j1~(1L~ii4! ~~‘a~,r4
- ~ fv’•4j~r~ t~

4 ..- ,,,:l
•___Q. ~ ‘~‘~ ~ sIt. i,~ ~ I

2 2 2 :2 : : :2 2 1:11
1 ,t C I 5

—— — — 1 4

~l ~I I I 3~I ~1 1 I ~I I I QI ~ ~j I
~J ~l~ t~a3~a4 a~ a’I g’ 4,~1&~1?I ~ .Ia~*~J

—~ ~ -
— —, 2

• •:.~ r~J~s~±I
C~I ~ I ~I 1 CII ~I 1 CII 4! 4! ~I ~I ._33e__l

- : ‘~ ‘r~t’~ 4I~ ? I

U
III :~! C ~II iL.’— 7

7-

3
cC

I-

En

fl

-U

S

C
C
En

t~

~ Li>
5

r:

C ,~ -—

9:

o

S ‘1S -)

U

C

•-!~ ‘-3

•-~:

N i*
P

Ii
0

2’ P2

C,
I-i

CC

C

1
1

C-,

b
C-,

C

‘I

22

C,

8.

(F-. ~ s
‘t
•L_ ~

I!!~~j!~!i I
8 11421 ~1;I!~

RIVER PARK ESTATES, LLC

PRELIMINARY SUSDIVISION PLAN OP RIVER PARK ESrArES PHASE 2
SITuArED IN SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH
RANGE 11 EAST, ST. TAMMANY PARISH LOUIS ANA



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Applicant & Representative:

BOA Case No. 2021-2588-BOA
11092021
11 012021

GENERAL INFORMATION
Karin and Ervin Robinson, Jr. and Jennifer and John
Martinez, Jr.

Location of Property: 515 Brewster Road and 519 Brewster Road, Madisonville,
Louisiana

Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Waive the required 25 foot setback.

OVERVIEW
Request by applicant to waive the required 25 foot setback for a pond on the southern rear property
line for Parcel A-i and the northern front property line for Parcel A-2.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Sec. 130-2213. - Minimum standards. (47) Agricultural
and decorative ponds. c. A pond shall be set back a minimum of 25 feet from the front, sides and
rear property lines.

The objective of the request is to allow for the construction of a pond across the property line.
There is no objection to the request since the proposed pond will provide adequate drainage for
both parcels of land in a centralized location. Should the Board be in favor of the request, it should
be subject to the following:

• Provide a maintenance agreement stipulating that the property owners are responsible for
the maintenance of the pond.

• Meeting all minimum standard requirements for a pond and apply for permit.

Case File Number:
Initial Hearing Date:
Date of Report:



T7-RIOE BREWSTER

533
539 .

C,

•

I

.~ i~

Luz.
_J I-~ ~

- -

-—

-

Ii.

a -

129 501 505
•

133

215
217

• I.

221

405
317~ -

313

220 309

2021-2588-BOA

.~E

516
•

530
•

~Ii~

518
•

522 520
524 ••

518
•

525
•

: 101~
I -. • < •: 0
I ~ 0
~ 105w
I -~:

~ ~

! j 113 112

. j 117
~ CRE~L~

121 604
600

•

151
_• I.I_

125
•

•

205 201
•

500 504

209

213

PIRATE

308



Narrative for variance request for Pond:

Both property owners would like to request a variance to have one large pond as there is not enough
space to place two ponds on each property (A-i & A-2). We would like a large pond for recreational
purposes (fishing etc) but also as retention pond and allow water to drain away from both dwellings on
the property.



LEGEND REFERENCE BEARING:

~ = 1—1~’2 SQUARE BAR FOUND Square Bar A to Square Bar B
= 1/2 IRON ROD FOUND North

0 = 1/2” IRON ROD SET (per Reference Survey)
= MAG NAIL SET

0 = POWERPOLE
—x— = FENCE

4
~—POWERLINE ROAD

I

BREWSTER ROAD
(ASPHALT)

lo
PARCEL

A—i
3.147

ACRES

1w

00

I-or

H
200’

2

Po~dj
9~3S’O1W 3.07 09’

PARCEL C

POB
SEC11ON CORNER

3500’ 9
21.68’ A N8929’05E

~ 238.36

El

0
z

c”l

N
El __________

0
z

O i” S8938’49W 34 .81’

COIL”)
‘- ‘-

NOTES: ~J d
LLJW1. Front Yard Setback shall begin at the ~

southern edge of the parish asphalt right
of way.

2. This property is located in Flood Zone C,
per F.E.M.A. Map No. 225205 0205 C. dated
October 17, 1989.

REFERENCE SURVEY:

Survey for Astrid Koppenol by John C. Cummings,
Surveyor, doted May 14, 2019. Job No. 18286—A,
filed St. Tammany Parish Clerk of Court Map No.
5869F.

THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION THAT All APPucABII SER~AflJDES AND/OR
RESTRICTiONS HAVE BEEN SHOV.N HEREON. ANY SERMTUDES AND/OR
RESTRIcTiONS SHOwN OR THIS PLAT ARE UMITED TO THOSE SET FORTH
IN THE DESCRIP11ON AND/OR INFORMATION FURNISHED ThE UNDER~GNED.
A TIThE OR Puauc RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMATION WAS NOT MADE
BY THE UNDER~GNED IN COI4PIUNG DATA FOR THIS SURWY.

(985) 892—1549

z
0
U)
5

D
LI,

U)

0

w

> 3::~

;.4 ~4

10

13 12

APPROVAL:

*4’4
CHAIRMAN OF THE PARISH C~’MMISSI0N

DlR~~~THE DE R NT OF ENGINEERING

SECRETARY OF THE PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION

CLERK OF ~0URT Amy White, Deputy clerk

13D
DATE FILED FILE NO.

John G. Cummings and Associates
503 N. JEFFERSON A ~‘ENUE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURkEYORS

PLAT PREPARED FOR: Ervin & Karen Robinson and John &
Jennifer Martinez

SHOVi~NG A SURVEY or: AMENDED MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 7.053 ACRES BEING
PARCEL A INTO PARCELS A—i & A—2, LOCATED IN
SECTIONS 15 & 16, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 10
EAST, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PH’~SCAL SURVEY MADE ON
THE GROUND BY ME, OR THOSE UNDER MY DIRECT1.
AND IS IN ACCORDANcE ~iTh THE APPUCABLE
STANDARDS OF PRACTiCE AND BEARS A CLASS C
SURVEY.

SCALE: 1” = 200’

FAX (985) 892—9250

COI4NGTON, LA 70433

*

— JOHN G. CUMMINGS
Lk~nsv No. 4770

~, PROFESSlO~A~.

111,11

1~__~z~ øj
P.~ESSlONA~ LAND SURVEYOR

JOB NO. 18286—A1—DS DATE: i2/22/2e~. REVISED:


